Licensing Panel

DATE: Monday 30 April 2012
TIME: 4.30 pm *
VENUE: Council Chamber

Harrow Civic Centre

e THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 4.00PM IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER

IN RESPECT OF AGENDA ITEM 6.
e THERE WILL BE A SECOND BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER AT
6.00 - 6.30PM IN RESPECT OF ITEM 7 OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF BUSINESS

RELATING TO ITEM 6.

MEMBERSHIP  (Quorum 3)

Chairman: (To be appointed)

Councillors:

Thaya ldaikkadar Husain Akhtar
Varsha Parmar

Reserve Members:

Note: There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel.

Contact: Daksha Ghelani, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 020 8424 1881 E-mail: daksha.ghelani@harrow.gov.uk

( %?l‘f'ﬂétCDUNCIL )

LONDON



AGENDA - PART I
1.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from business to
be transacted at this meeting, from:

(@)  all Members of the Panel;
(b)  all other Members present in any part of the chamber.

3. MINUTES

[Note: Licensing Panel minutes are:-

(1)  approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular
occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting;
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval.

Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership.
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings.
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny].

4, PUBLIC QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS
To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of
Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution

respectively.

[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.]

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES (Pages 1 -2)
Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing.

6. CONSIDERATION OF OBJECTION NOTICE TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
SUBMITTED IN RESPECT OF 'DOOEY'S BAR, 41-43 STATION ROAD,
HARROW, HA1 2UA' (Pages 3 - 24)

Report of the Divisional Director Environmental Services.

Licensing Panel - 30 April 2012



7. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 'HARROW
ST MARY'S CRICKET CLUB' (OLD MILLHILLIAN SPORTS CLUB GROUNDS),
HEADSTONE LANE, HARROW, HA2 6NF (Pages 25 - 110)

Report of the Divisional Director Environmental Services.

[PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS ITEM WILL NOT BE HEARD BEFORE
6.30PM.]

8. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Which cannot otherwise be dealt with.

AGENDA - PART Il - Nil

Licensing Panel - 30 April 2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendices Agenda ltem 5
Licensing Panel — Licensing Act 2003 PageS 1t02
Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in
public.

1. Introduction by chair of: -Members
-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities
-Applicants and Objectors
-the procedure for the hearing.

2. Presentation of the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority.

3. Presentation by the applicant of their statement. Additional material may be submitted with the
agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

4, Questioning of applicant by: each of the objectors
the Panel
5. Presentation by the objectors, or their representive of their statements. Additional material may be

submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal
advisor at the time.

6. Questioning of each objector by: the applicant

the Panel

7. Concluding statement(s) by objectors.

8. Concluding statement by applicant.

9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the application.
Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions
to be asked.

10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision. Should the application be refused or
conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this action.

NOTES

WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case. Witnesses should have submitted
written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.
Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party,
subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an
application. The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Pages 3 to 24

LICENSING PANEL

Date of Meeting: 30 April 2012

Subject: Consideration of objection notice to a
Temporary Event Notice submitted in
respect of ‘Dooey’s Bar, 41-43 Station
Road, Harrow, HA1 2UA’

Responsible Officer: John Edwards — Divisional Director,
Environmental Services

Exempt: No

Enclosures: Temporary Event Notice
Premises Licence
Objection Notice from Police

Section 1 - Summary

A Temporary Event Notice under the Licensing Act 2003 was submitted to the
licensing authority (Harrow Council) to permit licensable activities at the
‘Dooey’s Bar 41-43 Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UA’ on Saturday 2 June
2012. The Metropolitan Police have submitted an objection notice to the
temporary event notice. In accordance with section 105 of the Licensing Act
2003, the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the objection
notice unless the police, premises user and licensing authority agree that a
hearing is unnecessary.

3 ( %/‘/'OMDUNCIL )
LONDON



Representations received

From

Relevant Representations details

Metropolitan Police Objection notice received

Section 2 - Report

2.1

211

21.2

2.1.3

213

2.2

2.21

222

Current situation

There is currently a premises licence (a copy of which is attached) in
force at the ‘Dooey’s Bar’ situated at 41-43 Station Road, Harrow, HA1
2UA'’ that authorises sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment, during the following timings:

Monday to Sunday 10.00am - 00:00

A temporary event notice has been submitted to the licensing authority
by the applicant, June Burrell, to authorise licensable activities, namely
the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment, at
Dooey’s Bar on 2 June from 2300 — 0900 the following morning.

On Wednesday 18 April 2012 licensing officers from the licensing
authority spoke to Mr Dilpkumar Thakrar (owner of Dooey’s Bar and
the premises licence holder for it) and were informed by him that he
was unaware of the application for a temporary event notice for his
premises for an event on 2 June 2012, and that he had not given
permission for anyone to use his premises on that date.

The Metropolitan Police have submitted an objection notice to the
temporary event notice on the grounds of crime and disorder. A copy of
the objection notice is attached to this report.

Legal Implications

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105(2)(a) of the Licensing Act
2003, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the
objection notice, unless all parties (i.e. - the premises user, the chief
officer of police who gave the objection notice and the licensing
authority) agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The hearing must be
held in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the
representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties, the Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing




Act 2003, the Council’s statement of licensing policy and the steps that
are necessary to promote the crime prevention licensing objective.

2.2.3 Having considered those relevant matters and the objection notice, the
Licensing Panel is required to do one of the following:

a. Give the premises user a counter notice if it considers it
necessary for the promotion of the crime prevention objective
to do so and a notice stating the reasons for its decision, and
give a copy of these notices to the relevant chief officer of
Police;

b. Decide not to give a counter notice, giving notice of this
decision to the premises user and the relevant chief officer of
Police.

2.2.4 It should be noted with these options that clear reasons should
be given to the parties for the decision to issue or not issue a counter
notice.

2.2.5 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the
legislation, Members must also have regard to the following —

e The common law rules of natural justice.
e The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998.

e The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 as below:

‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it
shall be the duty of each authority to which this section
applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and
the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime
and disorder in its area.’

e The Borough Commander, through Sergeant Crump, has submitted
an objection notice against this application based on the
prevention of crime and disorder objective.

2.3 Financial Implications
None

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance

on behalf of the
Name: Kanta Hirani Chief Financial Officer

Date: 19 April 2012

C:\modeil 5 1\AgendaltemDocs\1\7\7\Al00077771\$xrzzzbds.doc




on behalf of the
Name: Paresh Mehta Monitoring Officer

Date: 19 April 2012

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background
Papers

Contact: P Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager, ext 6237

Background Papers: Hearing Regulations
Licensing Act 2003
Council’s Licensing Policy

C:\modeil 6 1\AgendaltemDocs\1\7\7\Al00077771\$xrzzzbds.doc




Harrow Council For help contact
Application for a Temporary Event Notice licensing@harrow.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephane: 0208 901 2600

* required information

Section10of 8

‘ .
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

$ystem reference : application generated by the system,

Your reference Dooey's You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

i C Yes & No waork for,

Applicant Details

* First name IJune

|

¥ Family name |Burre|l

* E-mail

Main telephone number

|

|

i Include country code,
Other telephone number |

| Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(& Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative are

¥ Postcode

* Country

The information given here wil! be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

Section20f8

APPLICATION DETAILS {See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C  Yes ¢ No

* Your date of birth Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an

National Insurance number individual not liable to pay UK national

insurance.
Place of birth
{
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes " No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

« Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page..,

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as {or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

é—mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section3of 8

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
]description (including the Ordnance Survey references). {See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

i
* Does the premises have an address?

|
¢ Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
" Yes ¢ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

¥ Building number or name ]Dooey’s Bar & Restaurant

*Street |41 - 43 station
* City or town ILondon

!
County or administrative area |

|
|
District [Harrow |
|
|

* Postcode [HA1 2UA
* Country |United Kingdom |
Location Details i

* Provide further details about the iocation of the event

Station Road, Harrow

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

rTJ Quaen's Printer and Centroller of HMSD 009




Continued from previous page...

Restaurant and bar

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

70's & 80's Soul Reunion Party

Section4of 8

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry an at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note &):

K] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O

B The provision of regulated entertainment
7] The provision of late night refreshment

State the dates on which you
intend to use these premises

for licensable activities 2nd June 2012 - 3rd June 2012

{(see alsg guidance on

completing the form, note 7)

State the times during the
event period that you propose

ta carry on licensable activities

(give times in 24 hour clock)  |23:00- 09:00am

{see also guidance on
completing the form, note 8)

State the maximum number

of people at any ane time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you

intend to carry on licensable |170
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers

(see also guidance gn

completing the form, note 9)

The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority

of a temporary event notice is 96 hours (four
days). |

Note that the maximum number of people
cannot exceed 499,

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HVMSO 2009

10




Continued from previous page...

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 10):

(¢ On the premises only
("  Off the premises only
"¢ Both

Section 50f 8

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 11 )

Do you currently hold a valid

personal licence? @ Yes " No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority IBrent Coundil ]

Licence number |
Date of issue 28|/ [o7] /] 201 ]

| dd mm yyyy

Date of expiry ] 28 | / I 07 | / | 2021 |

dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details

Section 6 of 8

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same Yes ¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes @& No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 7 of 8

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

11




Continued from previous page... ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES

(See also guidance on completing the form, note 13) .

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the " Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

 Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes (# No )

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

" Yes (s: No !

Section8of 8

CONDITION

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Section 4 above
include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.
(See also guidance on completing the form, note 14) ;

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

ATTACHMENTS

PROMOTION EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT FORM 696 electronic

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

12




Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

* lunderstand that it is an offence:
. {i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence te a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and
« {ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to Imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both
L1 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration
I

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name lMiss June Angela Burrell ‘
* Capacity |170 |
* Date (16 ] /[oa] /[ 2012 |
' dd mm Yyyy

[ Addanothersignatory . |

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes” to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

You can digitally sign the form if you wish,
this will be verified and passed to the
! authority.

Digital signature I l

When you are satisfied that you have completed the form correctly, save it and continue with the application process. If the
online application screen is no longer available in your browser, dick here to resume.

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSG 2009

13




OFFICE USE ONLY L Ry T,

Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

5 Queen's Printer and Controiler of HMSO 2009

14



Premises Licence

LICENSING ACT 2003

Schedule 12
Part A (Regulation 33,34)
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW

| Premises Licence Number: | LN/000000826/2012/5

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Dooeys Bar & Restaurant, 41-43 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 2UA

Telephone Number:02088613030

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Exhibition of films, Live music, Recorded music, Performance of dances, Performance similar
to e f g, Provision of facilities music, Provision of facilities dance, Prov of facilities similari j,
Sale of retail alcohol, Late night refreshment

Signed by Finlay Flett
Head of Community Safety Services

oD

LONDON



Licensable area
Hours open to public

Sunday 00:00 - 00:30 10:00 - 00:00
Monday 00:00 - 00:30  10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 - 00:30  10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday  00:00 - 00:30 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 00:00 - 00:30  10:00 - 00:00
Friday 00:00 - 00:30  10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 00:00 - 00:30  10:00 - 00:00

1. LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES CAN BE EXTENDED BETWEEN THE TERMINAL HOUR FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL
ON NEW YEAR'S EVE AND THE COMMENCEMENT HOUR FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL ON THE FOLLOWING
MORNING: THE PREMISES MAY ALSO OPEN TO THE PUBLIC DURING THIS TIME.

2. THIS LICENCE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL ANNEXED HERETO, 'THE RULES
OF MANAGEMENT FOR PLACES OF PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT - R1* AND TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITION:
THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PATRONS ACCOMODATED AT ANY ONE TIME SHOULD NOT EXCEED 200

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Location: Licensable area
Exhibition of films Live music Recorded music Performance of dances Performance similartoe f g
Provision of facilities music Provision of facilities dance

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Monday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 -

1. Licensable activities can be extended between the terminal hour for sale of alcohol on New Year's
Eve and the hour of commencement of sale of alcohol on New Year's Day

Location: Licensable area
Prov of facilities similar i j Sale of retail alcohol

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Monday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 10:00 - 00:00 -
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 -

1. Licensable activities can be extended between the terminal hour for sale of alcohol on New Year's
Eve and the hour of commencement of sale of alcohol on New Year's Day

Location: Licensable area
Late night refreshment

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Monday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 23:00 - 00:00 -
Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 -

1. Licensable activities can be extended between the terminal hour for sale of alcohol on New Year's

#Wlﬁ"

LONDODN



Eve and the hour of commencement of sale of alcohol on New Year's Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol — whether these are on and/or off supplies
Sale by retail on/off premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of
premises licence:

Goldplex Properties Ltd

Telephone:
Email:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):
5543255

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Dilipkumar Vandravan Thakrar

Telephone: N

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor — where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

| State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A |

oz

'8 LONDODN



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol:

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b) (b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended

2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision:

Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security activity,
such individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Mandatory Conditions Order 2010

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in
section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i)the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-

#Wlﬁ"

pz 18 '8 LONDON



social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i)beer or cider: V2 pint;
(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 250 ml

(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises exhibition of films:

(1) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification, except
where condition 2 applies.

(2) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be restricted in

accordance with any recommendation made by the relevant licensing authority regarding the film
in question

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. The applicant will monitor the need for door supervisors and in so doing will take into
account any advice given by the Police.

2. The pub manager is required to actively participate in and support the local Pubwatch
Scheme (where active).

3. There will be no promotions that encourage illegal, irresponsible or immoderate
consumption.

4. Signs are put up throughout the premises alerting customers to possible theft.

5. A monitored central station alarm is installed and will be operated and maintained
according to the reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention

Officer.
#Wlﬁ" )

p: 19 s LONDON



6. Floor staff conduct physical sweeps inside the premises to remove hazardous objects /
waste.

7. Public transport information (including night time travel options) will be made available
to customers. The phone number of an allocated taxi firm will be displayed on the
premises.

8. The Designated Premises Supervisor and Personal Licence Holders will ensure the
maintenance of all provided fire and other safety arrangements (including evacuation
procedures) and equipment in accordance with the requirements of current legislation.

9. Reasonable steps are taken to recognise the rights of local residents and to encourage
customers to leave the premises quietly. Door supervisor and management monitor the
behaviour of customers leaving the premises and signs encourage customers to leave the
premises quietly.

10. Managers are required to liaise with local neighbours as part of their duties and
resolve any reasonable concerns.

11. Deliveries are conducted during daytime to control noise nuisance.

12. No adult entertainment (paid for by the company of a nude physical nature) is
permitted at these premises.

13. The premises will operate a 'Challenge 21' policy, whereby any person attempting to
purchase alcohol (or other age restricted product) and who appears to be under the age of
21 years will be asked to provide proof (i.e. passport, driver's licence or some other such
accredited form of photo identification) that they are over the age of 18 years. Notices will
be displayed advising customers that such a policy is in operation. A record of age related
refusals will be kept and will be made available to officers of the police or local authority
upon request.

14. Any children under 16 remain the responsibility of the accompanying adult when using
the premises (and/or exterior area).

15. Staff are not allowed to be in sole supervision of children which remains the
responsibility of the accompanying adult at all times.

16. Admittance refused to persons under the age of 16 years unless accompanied by an
adult.

17. An appropriate automatic noise control device must be fitted for any amplified sound.
The device should be set so that the volume of any amplified sound emanating from the
premises does not cause a public nuisance. A calibration certificate must be supplied for
the installation of the unit and submitted to licensing authority for approval.

18. The Premises Supervisor must ensure that any amplified sound from the premises
does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that amplified sound is not audible at the
boundary of any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

19. The Premises Supervisor must ensure that any amplified sound from the premises

( #Wlﬁ" )
p:_20 ‘g

LONDODN



does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that amplified sound is not audible at the
boundary of any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

20. Any AWP machine on the premises is either to be emptied each night ( and adequate
signage that this occurs is to be displayed) or fitted with an police approved security
device ( e.g. a 'boot' or 'roller shutter" ).

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority.

N/A

oz

'8 LONDODN



| w02/94L o MUY
“arr e 69L aYOY NOLLYLS Eb-L¥
SO e s e oI1S3 13cNNL HIAUS FHL

LTI LLEII TV S WHEDL S S

” H 04 YR T FHORELN] HOYE &0 et oL S Lee

HOOM ONNOHE TRLNSD AN WLV Babd 3AVH &1 Ty LnrvTaes
3500 __

_

SYIHV NIVLE3D NI Q350408 38 Ak
OHLLYES 3id ATTVLLEYY - ATHO
SALLYDIGNI S| LNIWIONVHEY SHILVES

Wcr*gmmunm
_

FUJa..,,.n,rhl_ﬂg__E

= _f
T

qll
E
k.

335 - SYIHY NIHILIN FHL HOH 7 _ __
T ——— 05/9RL og0¥0EB2EF
e | M 335 - SYIHY 2M 3HL HOA

Annex 4 — Plan

LONDODN

#a/?m' -

Reason for issue: Applicant Transfer &

Variation Of DPS
Issue Number: 5

ps_22 '8

Date of original grant: 06/08/2005
Date of issue: 19th April 2012




METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Working together for a safer London
Metropolitan Police Service

Miss June Burrell

Licensing Office
Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road
South Harrow

HA2 ODN

Wednesday 18th April 2012

POLICE OBJECTION NOTICE to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN)
Section 104 Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises User: Miss June Burrell
Address of Premises: Dooeys Bar, 41-43 Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UA
Date(s) required for TEN: Saturday 2nd June 2012

On Tuesday 17th April 2012 police received an application for a Temporary Event Notice for Dooeys Bar for
an event on 2nd June 2012. The times listed for the event are from 23:00 to 09:00. The event details are
shown as 70’s and 80’s Soul Reunion. There are no further details of the event such as whether or not
security staff will be used. This event causes the police great concern as the event itself is likely to have
started earlier in the evening and if allowed would mean that persons attending would have a considerably
extended period of alcohol consumption. This is likely to have the potential for an increase in violent and
disorder related incidents that would require a police response.

The Metropolitan Police Service is currently facing a significant demand on resources. This increase in
demand has been brought about by the disorder from last summer in conjunction with the Olympics and the
Euro 2012 football finals which are both upcoming. The extended consumption of alcohol is, in our opinion,
likely to increase the likelihood of police being required to attend this event to deal with an incident and
therefore place a strain on local resources.

To express my concerns regarding this | tried to contact the applicant but have been unable to reach them. |
then contacted the current Designated Premises Supervisor shown on the licence, Mr Jeetan Shah. Mr
Shah informed me that he has sold the premises and has not had anything to do with it since July 2011. This
means that the premises has been operating under his licence without his knowledge for 9 months. This
again causes me great concern with the specific management and operation of the premises with regards
safety and accountability. | have no contact details or even knowledge of whom should be responsible for
the premises. | therefore ask that this application be rejected in its entirety.

Yours sincerely,

Police Sergeant John Crump

23



This page is intentionally left blank

24



Agenda ltem 7
Pages 2510 110

LICENSING PANEL

Date: 30 April 2012

Subject: Application for a new premises licence
in respect of ‘Harrow St Mary’s Cricket
Club’ (Old Millhillian Sports Club
grounds), Headstone Lane, Harrow,
HA2 6NF

Responsible Officer: John Edwards — Divisional Director,
Environmental Services

Exempt: No

- Application for premises licence

- Harrow Council’s Acknowledgement
Letter

- Representations

- Plan of the premises

- Club Premises Certificate

- Location (GIS) Map

Enclosures:

Section 1 - Summary

The application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for
‘Harrow St Mary’s Cricket Club’, Headstone Lane, Harrow, HA2 6NF has
attracted representations from one Responsible Authority, namely
Environmental Health and thirty seven interested parties, (seventeen of whom
have signed a collective petition). As per the Council’s Licensing Policy and
delegation of Licensing functions, all applications with unresolved
representations are to be dealt by the Licensing Panel.

o5 ( %ﬁfﬂMDUNCIL )

LONDON



21

2.2

2.3

2.4

Representations received

From

The Planning Authority

No representations received

Health & Safety

No representations received

Environmental Health Authority

Representation received

Trading Standards

No representations received

The Area Child Protection Service

No representations received

LFEPA

No representations received

Metropolitan Police

No representations received

Representations from interested parties

From

Relevant Representations details

Interested Parties

Representations Received

Relevant Representations details

Section 2 - Report
Current situation

An application has been made for a new premises licence in respect of “Harrow St
Marys Cricket Club” (‘the applicant’), Old Millhillian Sports Grounds, Headstone Lane,
Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 6NF.

The Premises currently has the benefit of a Club Premises Certificate which was
granted in 2005 to ‘Old Millhillian Sports Club’.

It is understood that the Premises are shared by the ‘Old Millhillian Sports Club’ and
‘Harrow St Mary’s Cricket Club’. The applicant has made an application for a premises
licence to authorise licensable activities at the Premises as the Club Premises
Certificate only authorises licensable activities in respect of the members and guests of
‘Old Millhillian Sports Club’ only.

Briefly, the application seeks to permit the following licensable activities during the
following timings:

Sale of Alcohol & the Provision of Dancing:
Sundays to Thursdays
Fridays and Saturdays

11.00am — Midnight
11.00am — 01.00am (next day)

Live & Recorded Music:
Sundays to Thursdays
Fridays and Saturdays

07.00pm — Midnight
07.00pm — 01.00am (next day)

Late Night Refreshment:
Sundays to Thursdays
Fridays and Saturdays

11.00pm — Midnight
11.00pm — 01.00am (next day)

Hours Open To Public: Sundays to Thursdays

Fridays and Saturdays

07.15am — 01.00am (next day)
07.15am — 02.00am (next day)



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

213

The current Club premises certificate issued to ‘Old Millhillian Sports Club’ authorises
the following licensable activities to be provided to club members and their guests
during the following timings:

Supply of alcohol:
Mondays to Saturdays 11.00am - 11.00pm
Sundays 12.00pm — 10.30pm

The applicant’s proposed steps to promote the licensing objectives are listed in Section
P of the application.

The premises are situated off Headstone Lane. A map showing the area is attached to
the report.

Representations

The application for a new premises licence has attracted representations from one
Responsible Authority namely Environmental Health and thirty seven interested parties,
(seventeen of whom have signed a collective petition). These representations primarily
raise issues pertaining to the licensing objectives which the panel should consider
when determining the application. The panel cannot consider issues that do not go
towards the promotion of the licensing objectives and can only consider matters
pertaining to the licensing objectives raised in the representations and any supporting
documentation submitted in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

Copies of all the representations and the petition received are attached to this report.

Consultation

The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under the Licensing
Act 2003.

Licensing Policy Implications

In relation to the Council’s Licensing policy at paragraphs 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant
has addressed how he intends to promote the licensing objectives at section P of the
application form.

Legal Implications

The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the application and any
relevant representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The
hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the representations
(including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance issued

N

27



2.14

2.15

2.16

217

pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of licensing
policy and the steps that are necessary to promote the four licensing objectives.

Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required to take such
of the following steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives —

The steps are—
(a) to grant the licence subject to—

(i) conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying
the application modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act
2003 be included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d) to reject the application

For the purposes of 2.14(a)(i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new conditions added.

It should be noted with all options that —

e Clear reasons should be given for the decision.
Any additional or modified conditions should be practical and enforceable

e The applicant and any person who made relevant representations would have the
right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in Schedule
5 to the Licensing Act 2003

In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members
must have regard to —

e The common law rules of natural justice
e The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998
e The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in a way that is
compatible with rights under the European Convention for the Protection of Human
Rights. The following provisions of the European convention seem relevant: Article 6
(right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property).

Community Safety



2.18 In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, this states:
‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty
of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime
and disorder in its area.’
The Borough Commander has not made a representation against this application.

Financial Implications

2.19 There are no financial implications.

Risk Management Implications

2.20 If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the grounds
set out in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a Magistrates’
Court. The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance

on behalf of the
Name: Kanta Hirani Chief Financial Officer

Date: 18 April 2012

on behalf of the
Name: Paresh Mehta Monitoring Officer

Date: 18 April 2012

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers

Contact: P Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager x 6237

Background Papers:
Application for premises licence, Harrow Council’'s Acknowledgement Letter, Club
Premises Certificate, Representations, Location (GIS) Map, Plan of the premises



This page is intentionally left blank

30



[fnsert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

HARQOVJ T MM—\[ lj CAleled G}
I/We .....onninne - apply for a premises licence under section 17 of
{Insert name(s) of applicant)
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)
and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

MILLRILLANS  CPopT s CLuR
HEADYTONE LadE

Hae o

Muwotesex  RNAL 6rF

Post town \»\ARKG\:\\ Post code HA(Z ’GN\:

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £1lp tgv
]

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals* O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as alimited company 0 please complete section (B)
il. asa partnership L please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)
c} a recognised club B/ please complete section (B)
d) a charity LI ple

"RECEIVED AT
LICENSING OFFICE

15 MAR 2012

31




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force

in England and Wales

[] please complete section (B)
[] please complete section (B)

| please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a} or (b) please confirm:

Please tick ¥ yes

® lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business |

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

= |am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicabte)

Mr l:l Mrs Miss |:|

1
L

Ms I:I Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

| amn 18 years old or over

Please tick
¥ yes

[]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town

l Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

32




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable}

Mr I:I Mrs Miss D Msl:l Other title I:]

(for example, Rev)

Surhame First names

Please tick

¥ yes

['am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address

if different frem
premises address

Post Town I ] Postcode I

Daytime contact telephone number |

E-mail address l

{(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS,

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give

any registered number, In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

Hithow I MALys Cotvier couy

Address o
Mickiiciippg SFomry laspp

ferp ries®  (ary
mev
L (o

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association ete)

Mempns (P47 Ciwd

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optionatl)

33



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? 413 Tole T2 ol i [a]

Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for 2 limited period, C T T T I 1T 1T 1]
when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
The  @u Lotrg 1] A Sloary iiceer dIe0  For
CorcteT | Magry o FoTone WM Aw wfiThi
My g Lot A CoarcTler [Ldah QoweiT 4 iy

With A& Jms e,

34




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
<)
d)
€)
f)
g)
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f} or (g)

(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for;

i)
i

making music {if ticking yes, fill in box I}

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box |)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or (j}

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick ¥ yes

O O EQL EQ\[:] oo

ON O

O




A

Plays

Standard days and timings

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

{please read guidance note [Y] {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

6)

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors

Standard days é'md timings indoors or outdoo:v's or both — please tick Outdoors

{please read guidance note | [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Ptease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

36




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note &)

Will the boxing or wrestling indoors

entertainment take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick [Y]{please Qutdoors
read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

37




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors /

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoors

{please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note

Day | Start | Finish 2} Both

Meon \aco & [ %Y, Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
THIS RILL AU TME Cwl T frowet
ADS (oA L~ @I TERTAWMENT L (TS

Tue Voo | Qoo PMEMRERS | TT \S NET ExPEcxen “THAT THIS
WILL Taxg PLACE ond A ReGoraR BAsis

Wed ’) o State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

\Geo 0O music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur \q w MO o

Fri G0 | o o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

oot guidance note 5)

1A | ot 0o
1400 | @@ o 0

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors e
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both —
f . R Outdoors
(please read guidance note 8) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note
Day | Start [ Finish 2) Both
Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00 | Qzod
A TALS Wi Peramur THE- PLAY 10 oF
Rpclefetennd  MUs e 1 Tiie PAVILeS  And
Tue Loo| amod file Polh Bisc JoeKEAS o TG
ocertiod OF CLUB SOLAL CuCIT S
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
oo @eo © (please read guidance note 4)
ThUl’ \ \ UO aa O O
Fri [ L 0g ot Non standard timings., Where you intend to use the premises
0.0 for the playing of recorded music entertainment at different
times to those listed jn the column on the left, please list
Sat (please read guidance note 5)
VoY O pgoO
Sun 1\(pg| Q& 00O

38




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

Standard days and timings Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance entertainment at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

St guidance note 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or

(g)
Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indeor

outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please

Fri

read guidance note 2) Outdoor
Man Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)




Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of similar description to that falling
within (e}, {f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
[Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both
Meon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
ot list (please read guidance note 5}
Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and
timings(please read guidance
note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (see
guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Both

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will

be providing




Mon i o0 pesO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

lLed|elpl

Wed l / o B ﬂ oo I} State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

(please read guidance note 4}

Thur ﬁﬁa ﬁﬁ&&

Fri / 1 80| o Non standal:d‘timings. _V_Vll'lere you int‘end to use the premjses

for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat |\ wpol| ot 20
fLoo| woe e

lpeso| 61 0
liob|6o 0

Sun

K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

for entertainment of a | You will be providing
similar description to

that falling within | or )
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdaor

Mon Both

Tue ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j
or k (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within | or | at different times to

Sun those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

11

41




L

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors L/
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — please Outdoors
Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
| guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Beo Odue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 17305 | Qoo.
Wed |90 0oL L State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ‘-}Jd«) Jdea g
i (293w | o, Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
9¢ | the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5
Sat ra_) e 0 i Go )
Sun | 300 | e
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y)

{please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

Day | Start | Finish Both v —

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
\Looldr,ov guidancenote 4) i ALCO WMSH Teo APPLYy 1D

— 5 VALY "TME HooR S of  tmmMeld BNE
110010 To ovoo [F THL Do&s neT FALL o

Grmet AHvAy 6L cxTdop,

Wed \\ o0 M 0.0 7, /

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
\ (90 290 0 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

12

42




Sun 1 \We ol eaod

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
remises supervisor

S Amy Foape

Postcode..,

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

TAGRE Ly RBE NO  ADOLT CITeRTAINMENT o
CeWNTES AT THe CLVR By Tree AlC
Covtiar To THE oRTetvlS oF A Clicker od,
e .

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variaticn (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon [{jes | 0jou

Tue 1ijos | oleo

Wedlitos | @goe
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur ileo Qlac column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi ) jfes | Ovov

Sat {ius

sun | jjee | glleo

13

43




P

Describe the steps you intend to take te promote the four ticensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE CLuB il RREU AR Revel  THE Actwires  NITHhin
Thg CLub W (T4 PARTICULAR REsPECT To THE FUR Licenowk

Ohlgenve s, TF T Qerteves AT Al oF Tue Pour 6 JEcTiiss
NE D | ukee Rent MET TREN {TePC To QI{uRE mAT
oRiectie s Me Mer wie Re Put W Puace

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e Gy Poes AOT oPEZATe M RAPY Houl ofl SIiuwe PRomaTion |
LEaA- pROGs ARG NUT Perrlirrey ol ™ME PREMISES | AnY
NENG e Founy N PrssesSiod it e WMMERIATELY sySReDEd
PerdW & A bistaPwaey  Hepl(dge & LEP2TED  To ThE LaCft
PO CE. TR MEMREZSHY OF puy PeRlion FouDd GunsT AT A
AEnZ N & WiLe RC Exfelied. AN Gotst fHunD 1y Potsestion
Wil Aot e feemutees TO VT THE LUl AGA N

¢) Public safety

TUE QLo TAKES Tl SPEETY of MEM] RS A GUESTS SeRtlo Ly .
e aul Al A neartid SAGETY CoramTTEE LMOLE ReLC 18 Te
Tue SAFETY oP raenmQEees § GUEST. AR fRemyES awo FRanres
e (pESTED ON f LReua2 Asis ki TR FrDiags  RefoesTed
o THE MaaGEMENT  CoMmTIEE anD ATTE) Ul RoMfry

T EniT PAR LA | A NoAn] ANNUVAL N2EEMENST . TTA LS
SC_AE%&# E%\JA%NJKN ‘Nbr&ﬁ\nék Alo ‘e_g ‘r‘QwarT AWDERLL TRAINED,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

TTRE PREMISES ARE W A RWATE AREA 2 oy ALESSBLE B FooT
oL PRWE THIZEVEH o e (A PAli . pemBees AD Gueyts AL
AGUEsTED “To LeANE TAC ALEAMISES QUIETY So NoT TO DieTVRR
Lotal. QECOesTs, There u A LT calsaey o ul fRemses
Wt LTS S WY B ANCE LEVEL ., ANY LIVE aR  RECeRDED
Myt e R & PLAYED it RE MpntTolED R noge LEVEL
AesD REDUCED o AN AccePTalLe Level,

e) The protection of children from harm

THE CLUB BA¢ A LARGE Tunitol SEctiond AND AS SUcH UWOER (X' ARG
EAMTTED N TAE BAL, 4fF TAL EVenT 3 Sol@Ly Poll UNDER L)y THE
Rpe il 85T Re ofEnl. A MEMRERWAP 1o WHIG WAWRES TUEpiTE
o Qe oF ALL MEMRERS \§ HELD ATTHE v, AL (o TTee-
MEMAERS WAVE Been cRB (MECKED A AV E Tiehm  Maoda e
AL OTMERL Vel UNTEeeRS mpice Vot PELLALA Tiow §
TVE vl pAS AQReNEeD TME GCR CHAWD ProTeenion pataty

To GSUWLE R SFC PLAG REL Cioren .

14

44




Please tick ¥ yes

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
I have enclosed the plan of the premises

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable
I understand that | must now advertise my application
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

SR

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10) I
|

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date....

Capacit [
apac'yMVU’"F””“’JWGFHRA/M%Vﬂmwfcc

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent, (please read guidance note12} If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

DAL i iiiiiiisieiiirisre s e s e an e e e e nt e Semneea aea s oaeenedhedanbebde s bbeteab §Shad e et SebLs L bR S e e A SR eb SRR d e b cbe R b b s ebees

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Jory whenr

Po

Te

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

oy : ' vz
a0 CCatrnaane & Bna e S

[full name of prospective premises supervisor

--------------

hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

. W ‘Z GAasses. Aatcenee o ...[type of application]
by . \"\Mﬁ(w« S Manys| CW“—Q"T LG ...[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence .............ccccvverrecomeeeneen [UMber of existing licence, if any]

for...coooccvrnn

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by KN\C&WUW g’r NO:}J lewr CL.WS ...[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at .. N Lok S(?c,m’? Gt ii

Heowvow - “ \BIX. (J’LM-U‘*( :
[name and address of premises to which appllcatron relates]

[ also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
IS

Personal licence number .. .
linsert personal licence number if an_y]

Personal licence issuing authority ............. /\?bﬂ—@"" I
insert name and address and telephone number of personal [lcence rssumg authonty, ;f

..signed
. 4
% \-“e“““’ag(z‘u“sname (please print)

\g\a\zg\(‘g‘,dated

46




W INN ER JEESENIEV e Reletatel : ﬁéﬁfﬂﬂbﬁou NGIL )

LONDON

Community and Environment
Corporate Director — Brendon Hills

Mr Tony Wright
Groundsmans Cottage
Millhillians Sports Ground

~ Headstone Lane Date:21 March 2012
Harrow
HA2 6NF Ouir ref:
Dear Mr Wright

Premises Application: - Licensing Act 2003
Harrow St Mary’s Cricket Club, Pavillion, Old Millhillians Sports Ground, Headstone
Lane, Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 6NF

The dates of your consultation period are 16 March 2012 — 13 April 2012

The Authority has received a licence application in relation to the above address. However please

— be advised that should the Responsible Authorities fail to be notified within 48 hours of submitting
the application to the Licensing Authority, your application will be rejected as invalid even though
you have received this letter.

You must advertise your application publicly by displaying a notice for a period no less than 28
consecutive days starting on the day after the day on which the application was given to the
relevant licensing authority. You must also advertise in a local paper on at least one occasion
during the period of ten working days starting on the day after the day on which the application was
given to the authority. Please see attached further information and guidance on public
advertisement. Should you fail to advertise your application in accordance with the regulations, it
will be rejected. You will be notified of this.

The earliest date shown above for the consultation period is the start date for the processing of
your application. Should no representations be received within the consultation period, your licence
will be issued within 2 weeks from the end of the consultation.

Should any representations be received in relation to your application, a panel hearing will be
arranged for within 4 weeks of this date. Please ensure that you are available to attend such a
hearing. The local authority is legally obliged to hold these panel hearings within specific
timescales.

In your application you have offered certain conditions concerning the running of the business.
Clear stipulations are used when establishing licensing conditions; we have extracted information
from your application and have made them into the following wordings. These are the conditions
that will appear on any future licence; if these wordings were not your intention, please
contact this office as soon as possible.

address Harrow Council, Civic Centre PO Box 18, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UT
tel 020 8901 2600 email licensing@harrow.gc 47 eb www.harrow.gov.uk fax 0845 280 1845



1. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the entrance/exit requesting
the public/members to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly.

2. No nuisance to be caused by noise or vibration at the boundary of neighbouring
premises.

3. If any event taking place at the premises is solely for persons under the age of 18, the
bar shall remain closed.

4. A membership list which includes the date of birth of all members will be held by the
club.

5. The club will operate in accordance with the ECB Child Protection Policy to ensure a
safe place for children.

6. A 'Challenge 21' policy will be operated at the premises, whereby any person attempting
to purchase alcohol (or other age restricted products) and who appears to be under the
age of 21 years, will be asked to provide proof (i.e. passport, driver's licence or some other
such accredited form of photo identification) that they over the age of 18 years. Notices will
be displayed advising customers that the scheme is in operation. A record of age related
refusals of sale will be kept and will be made available to officers of the police or local
authority upon request.

If you have any questions relating to this letter, please contact the licensing team.

Yours sincerely

Ash Waghela

Licensing Support Officer
Community Safety Services
Harrow Council

Tel: 0208 736 6257

Email: licensing@harrow.gov.uk

48



“Q(JROUGH ("‘ H

RECEIVFD ™ \ \

e the undergigned object to the application by Barroiw £ ﬁlamsmmmgt
Club for licences for the following: -

1. Supply of Alcohol, 2. Live & Recorded Music — Monday, Thursday & Sunday betwéen the |
hours 11am till 12 midnight and Friday & Saturday 11am till 1am.

We Object on the following grounds:-

1. The Hamow St. Mary's Cricket Club is close to residential area and is like experience
the effect of noise.

2. Unduly increase the volume of traffic to the area.

3. Particularly the hours are excessive and will interrupt the residents peace and
enjoyment and significantly effect during working and school week.

4. Furthermore during the the period from Friday Evening to Sunday when the weekend is
about to start, the residents will be subjected to noise and the usual problems which
happen, as in the past, spoil their leisure pursuits, peace, tranquility of their Home
Environments.

Name Address Signature

C\’\t‘kb\‘ A0 \‘\ \)v\‘}

e
:rc'\\v\.g\l g . ’ =

/e T Mo WERIT.

i N

L(, ZZ]« (7’%

W es

r/\ .
._I
(a4 X

M. P.A . FATON

AIRS 3 PeRTER

WVig . B Y ) bV ey g _
MEL. M-V MOCLpetn)

P\". ""l"' L()ng.(&.c\\l

M ( (Rasc




PA\\.’\\_,‘M‘; MLM U\\\C\f\

/‘—{/ffek WISy

Megan H(’/N\zyy - Wi




Dr R B and Mrs K J Foster

4 April 2012

Chief Environmental Health Officer
London Borough of Harrow

Civic Centre

Station Road

Harrow

Middlesex HA1 2DT

Dear Sir or Madam

I notice with much concern that Harrow St Marys Cricket Club have applied
for a licence to supply alcohol, live music and recorded music. The hours
requested are Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs and Sun from 11am to midnight and Fri
and Sat 11am to 1am.

There have been occasions in previous years, especially during the summer
months when there has been extremely loud music coming from Harrow St
Marys Cricket Ground starting early and continuing late into the night, with no
thought of others. This has prevented us and other residents of Woodridings
Avenue sitting in our gardens and sleeping at night. | object to such long
hours being granted and wonder if there could there be a restriction on the
noise level.

Yours sincerely S5 E@
AGGEPT
10 APR 2012

Karen and Robin Foster

51



This page is intentionally left blank

52



Dr S Chandrasekara

11.4.2012

2 8 A 45 oy g

Chief Environment Health Officer

London Borough of Harrow, A@@EWE@

Civic Centre
P0 Box 18, 12 APR 2012
Station Road
Harrow,
HAl 2UT

Dear Sir/Madame,

I was recently notified of plans to allow the Millhillian
Sports Club a license to sell alcohol as well as play
live/recorded music.

As a resident whose garden backs on to the area, I

am truly disappointed and disgusted at this prospect.
When purchasing my property on Park View almost 10 years
ago, the main factor that attracted me to the property
was the peace and quiet of a residential suburban
neighbourhood.

The prospect of my idyllic back garden being disturbed by
loud music starting early and going on late into the
night, which as been the case in previous summer periods,
is something I disagree with whole heartedly.

I am supported by other home owners on Park View and
probably other surrounding roads when I say we disapprove
of this license being granted and firmly believe it
should not be granted.

Park View is a respectful neighbourhood where we consider
and respect other home owners to the extent where we
notify our neighbours prior to a private event which may
disturb them. We all wish to live in a peaceful, quiet
neighbourhood where we are not disturbed during the early
hours of the mornings or the late hours of the evenings
where residents may want to sit in their gardens and
enjoy the peace and quiet in the warm summer months.

I will be shocked and appalled if Harrow Council still
grants the license after the uproar created by the

53




residents of Park View. I will further oppose this motion
wherever necessary.

“Home” is a place where many residents wish to feel
safe, secure and most of all happy. The quiet hum of
cheers during a cricket match in the back ground adds a
sense of community and life on an occasional weekend,
however, loud and continuous music is something we are
all heavily opposed to. That does not instil a sense of
“home”. Quite frankly, we all wish to live in our homes,
roads, avenues and overall communities with no
disturbances which includes a make shift nightclub which
will be severely out of place in a suburban
neighbourhood. I am certain that if the residents wished
to have this environment, they would have purchased a
house next door to a nightclub. Residents will most
certainly lose faith in the integrity of Harrow Council
if this license is to be granted.

We call upon the kind-hearted nature of the members of
the council to reflect upon their own neighbourhoods and
consider what they would do if this were to happen to the
place they themselves call Home.

Your

-

Dr. S Chandrasekara

54




From: licensing
To: Edward Davis; [
Date: 30/03/2012 09:39

Subject: Fwd: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - New Premises Licence Application - Harrow St Marys Cricket Club HA2
6NF

Dear Mr Wright,

Please see below email we have received from Mr Davies of our Environmental Protection Department.

Regards
Ash Waghela
Licensing Support Officer.

>>> Edward Davis 22/03/2012 14:40 >>>

I'd like to place representation to this application to change (The Prevention of Public Nuisance). The applicant is
mindful of noise from the premises but has not shown fully how this will be controlled so i would like to add the
following, which is similar to what they are offering:

It is important that the volume of any music including the bass content is adjusted accordingly to a level that the
structure of the building can adequately contain. This is particularly important with a licensed property close to
residential premises as in this case, which is proposing to have live music.

This could be achieved by amending the operating schedule to the following

"The Premises Supervisor (or representative) shall monitor the volume of music emanating from
the premises and adjust the volume to ensure that any amplified sound or other music from the
licensed premises does not cause a public nuisance. The Premises Supervisor (or representative)
can ensure that music from the premises does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that the
music is inaudible at the boundary of any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive
to noise."

Reason: To ensure that any music and amplified sound from the licensed premises does not cause a public
nuisance.

Adjusting the volume of music to a level that is inaudible at any properties where the occupiers are likely to be
sensitive to noise is a tighter restriction than required to prevent public nuisance. However, any music that is
audible at this point has the potential to cause annoyance and lead to public nuisance, especially late at night at
the operational times proposed, even at a very low volume.

The advice on inaudibility at the boundary of neighbouring noise sensitive premises has been provided to try and
reduce any ambiguity in the condition, and provides the Premises Supervisor with a clear benchmark for
compliance.

In practical terms, it is possible that the music can be audible beyond this point and this condition still complied
with, however the Premises Supervisor would be at risk of causing a public nuisance depending on the
circumstances at that time.

Any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Edward

>>> licensing 21/03/2012 14:11 >>>

Dear all,

The licensing department has received a new premises licence application for the following premises:

Harrow St Marys Cricket Club, Millhillians Sports Club, Headstone Lane, Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 6NF

55



The application has been accepted and the dates for consultation are: 16 March 2012 - 13 April 2012
The conditions that will appear on the licence (should the application be granted) are as follows:

1. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the entrance/exit requesting the
public/members to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

2. No nuisance to be caused by noise or vibration at the boundary of neighbouring premises.

3. If any event taking place at the premises is solely for persons under the age of 18, the bar shall
remain closed.

4. A membership list which includes the date of birth of all members will be held by the club.

5. The club will operate in accordance with the ECB Child Protection Policy to ensure a safe place for
children.

6. A 'Challenge 21' policy will be operated at the premises, whereby any person attempting to
purchase alcohol (or other age restricted products) and who appears to be under the age of 21 years,
will be asked to provide proof (i.e. passport, driver's licence or some other such accredited form of
photo identification) that they over the age of 18 years. Notices will be displayed advising customers
that the scheme is in operation. A record of age related refusals of sale will be kept and will be made
available to officers of the police or local authority upon request.

Please note that these are suggested conditions and they have not yet been agreed with the applicant.

Please find attached a copy of the application and plans. The application you may have received may be
different as this has been amended to include live music.

Ash Waghela
Licensing Support Officer
Tel: 020 8736 6257

56



From:

Sent: 12 April 2012 17:31

To: Environmental Health

Subject: Objection to the alcohol and music license in the fields behind Park View, Hatch End

Dear The Chief Environmental Health Officer,

I understand that the cricket ground in the fields behind Park View in Hatch End have applied for a license to
supply alcohol and to have live music/recorded music (indoors).

I wish to object to this. The great thing about living in Park View is the peace and quiet. The lack of noise
pollution in the area is remarkable and one of Park View’s greatest assets. Granting this license will no doubt
create unwanted noise in the area and drown out the welcome sounds of the birds, cows and other wildlife. This
has been the case when loud music has been played in previous years often during the summer months. It would
be very unpleasant if this was to become a regular occurrence.

Please seriously consider the points above before making your final decision.
Yours sincerely,

Pallavi Dave
Park View Resident

57



This page is intentionally left blank

58



Alvin D Barnett

B.Eng; AM.I.Mar.E; M.Inst M

The Chief Environmental Health Officer

Harrow Council. P.O Box 39

Civic Centre

Harrow HA1 2XA 8™ April 2012

Proposed licence re: the Cricket ground near our road
Late night drinking
Music

Dear Sir,

Over the years we have heard loud noise from the direction of the cricket ground but
his has been tolerable and rare. The fact that we can hear sound from the present
arrangement causes us concern that the proposal will be cause unacceptable noise
including out of hours disturbance to the residents of Woodridings Avenue.

We are against the proposal and urge that our point of view be take into account.

Thanking you for your consideration

Yours faithfully

59




This page is intentionally left blank

60



7 April 2012

Dear Sir,

Re: Harrow St. Mary’s Cricket Club

I understand that Harrow St. Mary’s Cricket Club have applied for a licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises at Millhillians> Sports Club in Headstone
Lane, Harrow.

The application is for live and recorded music and for the supply of alcohol at the above
premises until midnight on Mondays to Fridays inclusive and until 1.00 am on Saturdays
and Sundays.

Please accept this letter as formal notice of my objection to this application as we have
suffered excessive noise late at night on occasion from these premises and fear that, if the
club is permitted even more time for the provision of music and drink, life will become
intolerable and our sleep will be ruined even more often.

Yours faithfull

B P Gould

Chief Environmental Health Officer

London Borough of Harrow A©@E é';l__f: E@

Civic Centre
Station Road 10 APR 2012
Harrow

HA1 2XF

61



This page is intentionally left blank

62



Harrow Council, Licensing Section, P O Box 18, Station Road, Harrow.

Making a Representation against an Application (New or
variation) for a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| .. BesoY KumpR DegpatH make this representation under
(Insert name of applicant)

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as
applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference
or description

oLd MiccpiciAns fC ¢ cuBHrouse / HARLoW ST MARY'S CRCKET CanB
OAK, TREE CouRT

HEADITORE CARE

Post town anafRowva |Postcode (if known) M a2 L rE

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam Please tick v yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) [
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises o
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of O

the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of 0O
the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business _ riRe
in the vicinity of the premises : A@@@L&"’TE
11 APR 2012

63



2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) O

3) a member of the club to which this application relates 0O
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

M ® M O Miss O Ms O Othertitle O
(for example, Rev)
| Surname  DE&N ATH ] [ First names ®im oy  KuMALL

Please t[i? Y yes
| am 18 years old or over

Current address

(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

64



2
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children form harm

DE{DD

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note1)

S€e ATTACHED PAGES ( 2 SWEETS Ay )

65




REPRESENTATION AGAINST AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The granting of a licence to supply alcohol and allow recorded and live music to be played at this venue will
result in a significant public nuisance. The clubhouse backs onto the open fields of Pinner Park farm, which
could create the misconception that there are no neighbours who would be troubled by the noise. In actual
fact residential properties in Gidea Close, Park View, Woodridings Avenue, Nugent’s Park, St Thomas’ Drive,
and George V Avenue all back onto these fields and the noise from the venue carries across the fields:
disturbing the residents from all these properties.

The management of the venue have failed to abide by current legal requirements, namely by organising
events throughout the past summer during which music was played until well past midnight, whilst not
holding a licence. Granting a licence is likely to increase the number of occasions on which such events are
held, converting the occasional public nuisance to a regular occurrence. The Harrow St Mary’s Cricket Club
are already promoting 15 different events during the 15 week period from 13" May 2012 to 26" August
2012, including a Jazz Club on Sunday, 13™ May 2012 even though they do not hold a licence for indoor
music.

Promoted Events for 2012

Sunday 13th May Jazz Club

Saturday 19th May Curry night

Sunday 3rd June Jazz Club

Saturday 9th June Race night

Monday 11 June England v France

Friday 15 June England v Sweden (Meatballs and Pasta feast)

Sunday 17 June Portugal v Netherlands

Tuesday 19 June England v Ukraine

Sunday 24th June Jazz Club

Saturday 30 June Poker night

Sunday 15th July Jazz Club

Saturday 28 July Gentlemans Night

Sunday 5th August Jazz Club

Sunday 26th August Jazz Club

Saturday 8th Sept End of Season Party

Source: Harrow St Mary’s Cricket Club website - http://www.hsmcc.com/hsm_final 007.htm

The above listed events do not include the events held by the Old Millhillians Rugby Club, the most recent
of which was on 31 March 2012. The following extract from their website
(http://www.omclub.co.uk/sports/rugby-club/) demonstrates that they also are happy to supply alcohol at
their events without holding a licence:

Address: Old Millhillians Rugby Club, Headstone Lane, Pinner HA2 6NF

OMRFC Vice Presidents’ Reunion and Pre-match luncheon

Saturday 31 March 2012

Some 50 OMs and their guests gathered at Headstone Lane for this popular annual bash. It was

particularly good to see John Elliott, Jim Roberts and Murray Holmes (with their wives)} all of whom had

travelled from well outside London. | can’t leave out Gerry Westoby and Peter Huston, particularly the
latter, who had come from Italy!

66



Everybody was able to see the significant improvements made by our long term tenants Harrow and St
Mary’s Cricket Club, including the recently installed and much needed new windows. The place looks
very smart.

Nic Leon did the catering which was, as always, excellent. Ray Hubbard was once again the official
vintner whilst David Webster who, at the earlier AGM, had been re-elected Chairman had a few words to
say; not too many though as he himself observed.

The application for a licence for indoor music will not contain the sound, as the venue does not have air
conditioning, and so inevitably when the weather is warm, the windows will be left open for ventilation.
This has been the case on numerous occasions during the summer in past years. Given the distance of the
venue from the affected residences, it is very difficult for individuals to identify where the disturbance is
coming from. Equally there is no easily identifiable way for a disturbed householder to contact the venue in
order to request the noise to be abated.

" The publication of the notice of application identifies the venue by its address in Headstone Lane. The
majority of those households affected by this application are likely not to have realised that this application
related to the venue backing onto their residences.

I believe it would be appropriate for the Chief Environmental Health Officer to hold off a decision on this
application whilst a proper impact analysis is carried out that actively seeks the views of the residents of
the above mentioned streets and that also allows noise tests to be carried out to determine the scope of
the noise pollution that would be generated by the venue in the event that such a license were granted.

67



Please tick
yes

Have you made a representation relating to this premises before O

If yes please state the date of that representation, Day Month Year

| |

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were and when you made them

NorE

68




IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE [AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION '

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

i TR APRNG BONBn L
Capacity
py AP GRS

Contact hame (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

(optional)

Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in the
grounds for representation if available.
3. The application form must be signed.
4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.
5. This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

Relevant Representations means,

a) are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence or club premises certificate on the promotion
of the licensing objectives,

b) that the representation were made by an interested party or responsible authority within the period
prescribed, 28 days from the application was advertised.

c) inthe case of representations made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible authority) that
they are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing Authority, frivolous or vexatious.

Further restrictions apply relating to Police Representations on DPS's and representations on provisional
statements. Please check with the Licensing Section.

69



This page is intentionally left blank

70



' \
OH\Q% E nAUyon 'u\&uér ()\,\ Jr\f 0\%{& O’ﬂ‘(&( :
daon Cuie Codhe

@Bmo@wﬁ Hhe a;g@liwu‘ovx by the wsoas of
Jug cxAckel  ofe wad ot foodkore  [ame

fox o heomee T 3ol aleohiol ~ fve wanste.

& e looK o Yoo ﬁouw NG %‘)\o\\j%v’«x %Wldm%'
L howe e l/\o,cu"ww& WA (YW QO o de(Qol
Leoaine W e ot

o \/\om\}-‘l\l&k e wnerse [N ‘})\/u& L gh LS@> J?

el i sledl . Not

dore & O Toud 2
f/t,ouuﬁ )

a Wl AASASY bt ot sy {?o'\" VAGA
yotld \Q,'?,.\ij’\& oSt ElQo@(Q‘S Bed ~+ince . Y har
VD /{% row e R Kol Qo.\f’&uom,

A Ae lo Ha SUNTC T AN hdooe , © e
PINC ’?O%t\@\ﬁ Aok, Haose @QO(A(Q axe W
AS WA Kok ey o Mate dleets ound

AW S A N P onl w0 gﬁvdﬁws /

Hee

gc) @w&\' kw\b
b()“v\:\c)tc)w%, e suér&

N\
T%@v( WO (52 O et o 0% hoafig -
WDe  w a\\\g.bk J(L\:\,S %@\[L& ON b_Q' Mngﬂc’l N

e 000
/J

W)W




This page is intentionally left blank

72



Proposed Application for A Licence to Supply Alcohol and
Live/Recorded Music At Millhillian Sport Club in Headstone Lane
(Application dated 15™ March 2012)

To: The Chief Environmental Health Officer, London Borough of Harrow
Dear Sir

We wish to object most strongly to the above application for a licence to supply
alcohol and live/recorded music indoors at the Millhillian Sport Club in Headstone
Lane.

This will cause frequent objectionable noise and disturbance to neighbouring residents
in their properties and gardens such as those living in Woodridings and Park View.
We already get some disturbance from other further away and larger events but these
are much less frequent than the proposed application.

If the proposed application is granted the prospect of frequent noisy events for times
varying from 11.00 am to 1.00 am on many days during the week and at weekends
would be most objectionable and should not be allowed.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Godfrey Greeves

s Moyra Greeves

73



This page is intentionally left blank

74



DR.GILLIAN A.PDSTM

,v“*ﬁ/m?/ 262

ﬂZ 4 41%? £ﬁW};ﬂ el ﬂfa/ﬁ( %ld" [

i ECE
1544 ‘{M jy,{’lcf’/t. ﬁ/ [da’ / & i FIWQ:M;Q;I P~
[;‘fl /{:‘”ﬂ//é | /0 &7( /5) fi ’EAPRM
5 / cl«z/ ;{p‘b{‘ / ({."{ ,; T

Aziros HHAI 1u7 - T

554 i“u »5?/" o /@cc/&v\,
V. 5 gl rrad fak  J see an e //a léafomi s
feen masle /g lrcepee /o J”a/»/- s loes K fuzz{
brocdean/ [ove  mpnic zf St /% / o*/ il s
/ad/ o, oA Ve dtifonte A ane r‘/I Vg O D /&‘}",/S e
vl me 3/ unce. WAl oot Frigers sl 1o Al
2 fﬂ / - oled Frpags /é /b:cécc ol @ :,7 4«2@5 A
4 wndd T S A /v/ig#/d" 7 (//&2 lficir  fe
%L«/ St = /4:3(/ 2t5e | 3 7 V4 /f/;.g Ml /&w foe e EL
will néF  be e sledl.
#E a /4/{‘ whei e A 9‘7 ety Lm/"“ oxgins  gleohotl

/

Ude e /47/‘,7 Fece ;1 148 p/ ' 5 PPy /._/‘(,Xe s .rﬁ»f’é*d/
y A Soc /f, f7 7‘ ftfzc/(, ; ( U et ‘7 , ) 2Pewide /N
7 / '
Py /M o . f‘z(,/z VA
/ /

75




This page is intentionally left blank

/6



Telephone

(also fax*)

Chief Environmental Health Officer

London Borough of Harrow 9th April 2012

Dear Sir or Madam

Environmental Nuisance and the Licensing Act 2003

| understand that you have before you an application for, effectively, the widest possible social
use of a sports ground in Headstone Lane.

Park View is separated from the Headstone Lane Sports Grounds by a wide field. However on
several occasions in each year extremely loud music is broadcast from one or more of those
grounds so as to arrive here as the loudest noise that over-rides and occludes all others.

This is probably not complained about on the basis of its being very occasional and there is
obviously a lot of "live and let live".  You may or may not be aware that this noise nuisance
happens.

As | am not able to see the application in its detail nor to know what licences are in place for
the applicant club's neighbours, | can only point out to you that should the frequency of these
occurrences increase, the Borough Council would become very much aware of the disturbance
that is occasioned. It would be particularly unfortunate if the Council has been persuaded to
be the effective cause of permitting what might well be a gross nuisance.  This would be
potentially actionable under the doctrine of foreseeability.

The best immediate course might well be to establish whether the subject club has been the
source of loudly broadcast noise in recent years and, if so, to weigh the application on the
precautionary principle. PN
AGCEC =i TTER
11 APR 2012

Yo

S

lan ] Michell

77




This page is intentionally left blank

/8



3 \% e e @ N@u,aél L"“C_JJ\(-J» » -K/wkmf dC
DU Suia L e bives. P\.Lawu ,QL‘LN-Q PU\M e m{‘

C,\sz3 Gedvored Muadrs o\

16 APR 2012 -

. .\.2 %(\ . “ e

(\Q Ofa?ou& \cdce, AR aml O\\L-ok.o\ \nu./\ca,_aut \/\qgmm

N Y N ?cw\ P o ai' ENNIAN P

e wike sw&' coyedk N Prgesest

ARV I U \mm on. st Aoed~ ol o\“&«mg‘/\‘h{/._

79




This page is intentionally left blank

80



The Chief Environmental Health Officer
Civic Centre

Harrow Council,

Station Road

Harrow, HA1 2XY

Mr & Mrs A Bowe

8™ April 2012
Dear Chief Environmental Health Officer
RE: LICENSE TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL, LIVE MUSIC AND RECODED MUSIC AT ST MARY’S CRICKET CLUB

We live in close proximity to St Mary’s Cricket Club and we would like to inform you of our strong
objection to the above application on the grounds of noise disturbance.

From reports | believe that they are applying to broadcast live music from 7pm to midnight Sunday
to Thursday and from 7pm to 1am Friday and Saturday and to play recorded music, host dancing and
sell alcohol from 11am to midnight Sunday to Thursday and from 11am to 1am Friday and

Saturday and to provide late night refreshments from 11pm until closing. Although the music, (at
the moment) will be broadcast from inside the premises you can still hear it and in the summer
months parties and social gatherings will inevitable spill out into the outside areas making it more
noisier and impacting our enjoyment whilst sitting in our garden and trying to sleep, if parties are
held in the evenings.

In the past when social gatherings have been held in either of the premises on

Headstone Lane the noise has carried across the field and is heard from within our home. Should
this licence be granted the noise and disturbance will be unbearable as there could be parties being
held every weekend and most weeknights, therefore we would implore that this application be
refused.

Yours sincerely

81



This page is intentionally left blank

82



Chief Environmental Health Officer Mr & Mrs N Adlington
London Borough Of Harrow '
FREEPOST HA4343

Civic Centre

PO Box 18

Station Road

Harrow, HA1 2UT

Dear sirs 25" March 2012
Ref. Licensing Act 2003 St Mary’s Cricket Club

I strongly object to the application of the licensing Act 2003 to St Mary’s Cricket club who will
then be able to supply alcohol and the playing of live/recorded music.

| have been a resident at Park View for 13 years and to my horror last year was disgusted by the
level of noise coming from the cricket club back in oct/nov. Loud thumping Indian music kept
my whole family awake, including my son who has special needs, till 4.30 in the morning. The
music was so loud we thought it was our next door neighbour, forced to drive out in my car at
2.30 in the morning after phoning the police several times who couldn’t locate where the noise
was coming from but who also heard it. You will only have to look at the level of complaints
registered with the council and the police to realise this is not acceptable and that although this
club may seem to be surrounded by fields, noise gets carried across the fields by wind and
sounds as if it is only 30 feet away. There was not one household in Park View who was not
kept awake by the noise generated that evening.

Furthermore | can’t believe that these people were a loud to get away with disturbing so many
people and causing so much stress without any implications. If a License is granted to this
establishment then you will be causing a lot of unnecessary stress to locai residents which will
then become a regular disturbance and breach of peace to what is and still could be a peaceful
neighbourhood. There is, after all a perfectly good reason why this cricket club has not been
granted a licence to serve alcohol up and till now. So please consider the human rights of all the
neighbours In Park View and all other surrounding roads that will be affected if you grant this
licence.

Yo

RECEIVED AT
LICENSING OFFICE

27 MAR 2012

TIME.

Nigel Adlington

83




This page is intentionally left blank

84



RECIEIVED AT
LICENSING OFFICE

05 APR 2012

TIME

4% Aprit 2012
Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to the recent application by St Marys Cricket Ground, Headstone
Lane, Harrow, Middx HA2 6NF for a licence to supply alcohol, live music (indoors)
and recorded music (indoors), we wish to raise the following objections:

1) We live at back of this Cricket ground and we can clearly hear ail activity. On
any occasion where there have been outdoor gatherings with music, it clearly
disturbs the serenity and tranquillity of our neighbourhood, especially in our
gardens and we could even hear music (beat) indoors. When we purchased
our homes, we did not expect any level of intrusion and this will have a major
impact on our lives which is totally unacceptable.

2) Although the application is for music indoors, any opening of windows and
doors will allow the sound to permeate and will definitely be audible where
we live and we gtrongly object to this.

3) We have concerns also about the provision of alcohol which may result in
rowdiness and impact our lives. We can currently hear the cheering from the
ground, so imagine what this will be like when alcohol is applied and we are
bemused by the opening hours that are being requested.

4) This is a beautiful area for a quiet stroll and this may be spoilt by boisterous
behaviour, fuelled by alcohol. We have already had trouble at the nearly pub,
the Letchworth Arms which is now closed and we certainly do not need
similar issues in this vicinity.

We trust that you will respect our concerns and confidentiality and reject this

application.
BOR.. .
SO N
- S RECK S
{ - ~, )
Mr & Mrs F Foy. o 5~ APp 2 _
@4‘70,{;}\7_\»\._“ — — 6{( /_
FSAEETVEERLST

Yours sincerely,

-

85




This page is intentionally left blank

86



. o

87

7/
A
y. / 4/ ¢
. PPV i=
7
y U
" T A
'
J y
e
’




This page is intentionally left blank

88



Telephone:

89



90




From:  Sunit Kotecha

To: licensing <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>

Date: 26/03/2012 12:11

Subject: RE: Objection: St Marys Cricket Club application for alcohol,livemusic and recorded music

Hello Ash,
My name and address is fine to pass on, however, please do not pass on my email address.
Regards,

Sunit

From: licensing [mailto:licensing@harrow.gov.uk]

Sent: 26 March 2012 10:54

To: Sunit Kotecha

Subject: Fwd: Objection: St Marys Cricket Club application for alcohol, livemusic and recorded music

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your representation below. Before your representation is accepted, we would like to make you
aware that your name and address details will be passed onto the applicant for them to try and resolve any
issues about the application with you. To allow for quicker and more efficient communications, we would also
like to pass on your email address.

Please confirm if:
1. It is ok to pass on your name and address
2. It is ok to pass on your email address.

Regards

Ash Waghela

Licensing Support Officer

Tel: 020 8736 6257

>>> Environmental Health 26/03/2012 09:12 >>>

>>> Sunit Kotecha || > 25/03/12 11:58 >>>
Dear Chief Environmental Health Officer,

Re: Public Notice for Saint Mary's Cricket Club on Page 51 of The Harrow Times (dated 22nd March 2012)

The residents of 16 Park View, Hatch End, HAS 4LN wish to formally object to the application by St Mary's Cricket
Club for:

1) Supply of Alcohol

2) Live Music (Indoors)
3) Recorded (Indoors)

Between the hours of:

a) Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Sun: 11:00 - 00:00
b) Fri, Sat: 11:00 - 01:00

Clearly, the intent is obvious - the sports club will be hosting parties and gatherings. The granting of these

91



licenses will result in loud music, and party goers drinking alcohol starting early and until late night / early
morning.

Currently, it is pleasant to sit in our gardens to read and eat meals in the summer months. The hosting of
gatherings in the past has led to loud music during the day, and disrupted sleep patterns in the evening and at
night.

Additionally, my job involves being on-call during the night for operational reasons. Regular sleep patterns are
important in this respect and | don't wish to be kept awake by gatherings until midnight or 1Tam.

Yours Sincerely,

Sunit Kotecha

Ll

92



Claiel EnVivonmenis MRS. 5.4 Wood,
Fealtls oldcav,
howda Bowougia of Pawon,
Civie Cepdve,
PO @ox (¥,

Scation Koad,

Havvow
Hal zaT

Deov Giv
T Would Luk +ov Sivongly Okjeek o {ee
W[(c&h‘w (v a l{cence &0 Sm\ﬂ(ld alcelnal,
Live tMuasic [ recovded Wumade (undoord) Avoghouk
e Weew qu&gﬁaxawﬁA&wwmgvfﬁwmuﬁ»
gm&@\@ Lo — 00.00 cwd XLV\.GLe:lj oud Atuwday
Llam — Olama ax tee Qb Mavy's Crrelcete Cluks
Pavilion Ak Millhillion Spove Clus U HeadStone
Launa .
T ¥ Pasic e Lane (02w 0CCasioung
Wt V@»\Qj loud Mmumsic &owmn e Qbove \faua
Tk Wen Stavied Qoly Cund Covvied o~ Wil

Qos=  (ras M Parved Wy Gk dliky o Snyoy o
Becceo ol Wy Govdon - d o gek 4> Sleo ¢

Chc NIghc .

93




S
T betive a Licence ok uowis T
e flaguy of live [recodad Mitsic fov
Sutn @n Qcten dod “Peviad o) bume Gt Maowie
eSph  Usould Qreatty dimunish My
ahliky to enjoy muy Gavden and fo Sleap

T amn Oun Q/‘fdMi:j Ladj o4 &SM—\») Nine_
Yeave of age 57“6#@/%5 Brown 2 Sevioue

heade Condihan obhn bao boon 04 trat

Sk Oud Sleep are LLCoutral

Youns Loty

- [




Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the application by Harmrow St. Marys

Cricket Club for a licence to supply alchohol, live and recorded
music. | wish to object to this application for the

following reasons:-

Yours faithfully, [ ,f«\ e

I. The Cricket Club is close to residential areas ( within an area

likely to experience the effect of noise.
. Unduly increase the volume of traffic to the area.

. In particular the hours requested are excessive and will
interrupt the residents peace and quiet.

This is especially significant during the working and school
week (i.e. Monday to Thursday 11 a.m. to 12 midnight.)

. We further object to the excessive hours:-

Friday to Saturday 11lamto 1 a.m.,

Sunday 11 a.m. to 12 midnight.

When the affected residents traditionally enjoy leisure,
peace and tranquility of their own home environment.
Furthermore as we have learnt in the past, noise travels
and since we are not far from Harrow St. Marys who will
suffer, namely the residents.

= EAPTED)

B 0 o

}

i

95




This page is intentionally left blank

96



ACCEPTED
K e 2o/ |1 AR 200 @ 1 LT

o
/ 1 7 Y Y e
CHir [ NvI€ontan ™ Hs g iz

Londors 2o &puce or Haeen
3 ™

Cwire (Z NTLE

;Z/GCUZ £7 /‘/,‘

B Hpens 87 nwess Coceer 2 s Ty wou
4 7 /72

CH 1Ly
2 &/bf / C,w% 7Z/(X7.>§/D/sz o/z%dc: :

e @ e
I QT ALC’( Qc? //5 //7%2%3’05 C()gcfz 24

L/X%x)a/ 28 C.//L'{; %/Cff\,ce yA J@'éf/// ‘U(‘(ﬂ/@/)
[1ke 4 Lecon i) 4ed 54 /K,/ _/( L pes /‘Q s

Proc e fagV MM /mg //x /x\a(/(ﬁ / Y
VLS Dbl ey /u N /u, M%gajwn/
Q/ & (/L/LJ ¢4 &ﬁz /71 /o /Jm /W NO&/) f( /cL D
/mée)véy Lo us A dbers

{ Dtes fot @ i

[}u?gum/? fo 0o 6/7 i « Ja// 7 you o )/(i(

b b oS/ o
U8 < i&e’z n /’ % RS /zt / g/é’l /
97 _




This page is intentionally left blank

98



‘ asue
av *’;‘T Q@ q"o

oo d DQQWA ey \'\Q}N\- 5\9“
oy ;;Mk@

) "T a2




100




=)

; Escape route marked green

Fire extinguisher

Emergency Break Glass fire alarm

— Licensed area edged red

> i
£ W, —— *ﬁd =
trol panel A I_u“ /,: f/,: f/;,: .L/ E

ST = :
a 5 A ,r

IF a R N | e = Ground floor

flat roof

JAC Associates L PO - Jj

Property Consultants

Tel: 07702 542224
jacdesigns@aol.com

Project

Harrow St Mary's CC
Headstone Lane

AN
A

Harrow e
flat roof | a o ‘
bar disy “ |
Client [ E - [l \ -_
Harrow St Mary's Cricket Club 7 \\ __p/ =
IS i

Drawing Title

Ground and first floor plans

Drawing Number

101

Headstonel.ane-01

Scale printed on A3 at 1:1 Date

. DO NOT SCALE
\— . ‘__ Oo ‘_ 4 IOMI \_ M All dimensions and infarmation contained in these

plans should be checked on site and with the Local
Authority prior to commencing any building works. The

First floor works may also be covrad by the Town and Geuntry
Planning Acts, Bullding Acts and The Party Wall Act No
works shouid be commenced priar o obtaining all

necessary concerls.




ORI - MO8 Bl N1 T b s L TR I ] o 106 & oy Lo Wy o o aaciay Sy o

dewouid /S

102




Club Premises Certificate

LICENSING ACT 2003

Schedule 12
Part A (Regulation 33,34)
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW

| Club Premises Certificate Number: | LN/000003201/2010/1

Part 1 — Club details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Harrow St Mary's Sports Club, Harrow Recreation Ground, Roxborough Road,
Harrow, Middlesex

Telephone Number:N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Recorded music (f), Sale of retail alcohol (m)

Signed by Finlay Flett
Head of Community Safety Services

oD

LONDON



Licensable area
Hours open to members and guests

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 -
Monday 18:00-22:30 -
Tuesday 18:00 - 22:30 -
Wednesday 18:00 - 22:30 -
Thursday 18:00-22:30 -
Friday 18:00 - 23:00 -
Saturday 12:00-23:00 -

1. During the months of May, June, July and August the hours would be 1200-2100

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Location: Licensable area
Recorded music (f), Sale of retail alcohol (m)

Sunday 12:00 - 22:00 -
Monday 18:00 - 22:00 -
Tuesday 18:00 - 22:00 -
Wednesday 18:00 - 22:00 -
Thursday 18:00 - 22:00 -
Friday 18:00 - 22:30 -
Saturday 12:00 - 22:30 -

1. During the months of May, June, July and August the hours would be 1200-2100

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol — whether these are on and/or off supplies
Sale by retail on premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of
Club Premises Certificate:

Mr Leigh O'Connor

Telephone:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

| State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A

#Wﬁ’

p: 1045 LONDON



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol:

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b) (b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended

2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision:

Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security activity,
such individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Mandatory Conditions Order 2010

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in
section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i)the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-

#Wlﬁ"

p:105 5 LONDON



social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—
(i)beer or cider: V2 pint;

(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 250 ml

(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
The club rules shall form the running of the premises.
1. The premises shall operate a 'Challenge 21' policy.

2. One event nights the number of patrons allowed on the premises will be 120 and this wll
be monitored by a committee member in charge on the night.

3. A noise limiter will be fitted on the premises.

4. Patrons will be reminded by staff that they should leave the premises quietly, notices
will be displayed to that affect.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority.

N/A

#Wlﬁ" )
pz 1065

LONDODN



Annex 4 — Plan

F |

Rt 1tth ]

Date of original grant: 09/07/2010

Date of issue:15th July 2010

Reason for issue: New Application

Issue Number: 1

LONDODN

p:107 5



This page is intentionally left blank

108



Harrow St Mary’s Cricket Club, HA2 6NF

4 4
(R SeiEEN N Sellhyangl | TANTTOSR 4]
Fle@ FO N\ Tl e e

= el 2= o |
3 o 925 0all 2 5w
i =t Sy 7 Wa 55T TN |
] o Y R = |
o /‘,— | W'E‘r_l b}
K \ |2 k29
m = s
‘ o [FUTTON %
=4
o SN0
E S fund
- e
s '
=
“ < )—-f”ﬂ\!f'i-—wcd'

3
5

HE

—..l.l c
&

—_— e = R

Tk,

E ﬁg gﬂlﬁw
K, % q%’“ '
=i EIE* ?f '

\

-

-
=

LAYINGfT (o

\

END mPa

Q)

ARITABL

TRUST
Frim
f}d’% J’.r.l..‘%\

e

o
I
e
-
-
-

/
r

RHOBELABOG
N §LD

Pinner Park  f

Harrow Council Intranet

v Harrow HubMaps

| ] gl | e e e




This page is intentionally left blank

110



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Consideration of Objection Notice to a Temporary Event Notice submitted in respect of 'Dooey's Bar, 41-43 Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UA'
	REVISED DOOEYS BAR HA1 2UA Redacted
	REVISED - DOOEYS BAR & RESTAURANT HA1 2UA PL_5_Redacted
	REVISED - Police Objection 2-3 Jun received 18 Apr 2012 Redacted

	7 Application for a new premises licence in respect of 'Harrow St Mary's Cricket Club' (Old Millhillian Sports Club grounds), Headstone Lane, Harrow, HA2 6NF
	NEW APPLICATION HARROW ST MARYSCRICKET CLUB HA2 6NF 15 MAR 2012
	Ack letter
	REP Residents petition
	REP
	Rep
	REP
	REP - P Dave
	REP Alvin D Barnett
	REP B.P. Gould
	REP Binoy Kumar Debnath
	REP C HAIN
	REP Dr & Mrs Greeves
	REP DR GA POSTMA
	REP Ian J michell
	REP J & N & J MILLIGAN
	REP Mr & Mrs A Bowey
	REP MR & MRS ADLINGTON
	REP MR & MRS FOY
	REP MR & MRS LAURIE
	REP MR & MRS LAURIE
	REP MR SUNIT KOTECHA
	REP MRS B R WOOD
	REP Mrs C.A. Hunt.
	REP Mrs I.E.Lithman
	REP MRS WENDY HUMPRIES
	PLANS
	HARROW ST MARY'S SPORTS CLUB HA1 CPC_1_
	Harrow St Mary Cricket Club - Location Map


